Scott Smullen - NOAA Federal

From: Scott Smullen - NOAA Federal

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 8:55 AM

To: Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal

Cc: Kevin Wheeler - NOAA Federal; Taylor Jordan - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: NOAA Daily Clips

If we know about politically-centric stories before the next day, we usually leave them out. Like we have done with hit jobs on nominees, etc. | think our
guy managing the clips did that with this weekend's coverage. However, we always include negative stories that bash NOAA or its line offices for

operational or science issues.

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 7:17 AM Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal <Stuart.Levenbach@noaa.gov> wrote:
Curious, so meltwater doesn't capture the critical newsclips? Scott?

On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 7:10 AM <NOAA@meltwater.com> wrote:
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September 9, 2019

Hurricane Dorian NESDIS OAR NOS

Hurricane Dorian

The Climate Investment That Promises 400 Percent Returns
Forbes - September 9,2019

work to restore power after a tornado hit Emerald Isle N.C. as Hurricane Dorian moved up the East coast on Thursday, Sept. 5, 2019. (AP
Reach: 63,689,445

Melbourne ties heat record set in 1977
Florida Today - September 8,2019
can be traced to Hurricane Dorian's slow churning passage along the Florida Coast. “It's been very hot since Hurricane Dorian passed by. So
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Reach: 405,453

A post-Dorian advisory from the National Hurricane Center discusses two potential storms
Miami Herald - September 8, 2019

across the Atlantic Ocean. National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration With Dorian no longer a
Reach: 6,967,286

Dorian still slamming Canada with hurricane-force winds

CBS News - September 8, 2019

swimming and surfing at their beaches while Dorian makes its way to Canada. The National Weather Service predicts ocean swells as large as
Reach: 33,308,728

Mild weather returns to Boston
The Boston Globe - September 8,2019

Aday after Hurricane Dorian skirted Cape Cod on its way to another destructive landfall in Nova Scotia, the Bay State returned to mild-
Reach: 4,318,824

Meet the SC Hurricane Hunter Flying Into the Eye of Dorian
US News & World Report - September 8, 2019

same plane as the NOAA hurricane hunters, the four-engine Lockheed WP-3D Orion. He made the inter-service transfer three years ago to
NOAA's
Reach: 24,572,316

The Latest: Widespread blackouts as Dorian continues march
Associated Press - September 7,2019

forecasters in Canada say Hurricane Dorian is expected to lose strength when it makes landfall near Halifax. Dorian strengthened Saturday to
Reach: 14,174 470

Eastern Maine lashed by rain, wind as Dorian passes offshore
Associated Press - September 7,2019

EASTPORT, Maine (AP) — Hurricane Dorian has lashed the eastern tip of Maine with heavy rain, strong winds and high surf as the storm’s
Reach: 14,174,470

Hurricane Dorian regains Category 2 strength ahead of forecast landfall in Canada
WTOP.com - September 7, 2019

NC barrier islands Floodwaters are receding on North Carolina’s Ocracoke Island after Dorian hit, easing concerns for people stuck in their
Reach: 2,510,870

Special report: Why a warming planet may mean more Dorian-like storms
SouthCoastToday.com - September 7,2019

picked up Dorian and slowly began ushering it to the northwest. While most hurricanes average a forward speed of 15 mph, Dorian maintained
Reach: 141,873

When it comes to tracking hurricanes, is the Euro model better than the American model?
Miami Herald - September 7, 2019

In this NOAA GOES-East satellite handoutimage, Hurricane Dorian, now a Cat. 5 storm, tracks towards the Florida coast taken at 13:20Z
Reach: 6,967,286

Eastern Maine Under Tropical Storm Warning Caused by Dorian
US News & World Report - September 7, 2019

Hole. The effects of Dorian were expected subside by late evening in Maine. ___ For more of AP's coverage of Hurricane Dorian, go to: https:
Reach: 24,572,316

Hurricane Dorian 2019 tracks toward Nova Scotia with 85 mph winds
AL.com - September 7,2019

Saturday, Hurricane Dorian was located about 160 miles southeast of Nantucket, Mass., and was moving northeast at 25 mph. Dorian remained
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a
Reach: 3,356,003

Dorian still a hurricane, but its impact on Massachusetts has been mild
The Boston Globe - September 7,2019

overnight hours, according to Andy Nash, a meteorologist at the National Weather Service. But rain was expected to wind down in the morning
Reach: 4,318,824

Ferry service canceled as Dorian churns near Massachusetts
Chron.com - September 7,2019

The National Weather Service says a buoy off Nantucket reported sustained winds of 56 mph (90 kph) and gusts of up to 81 mph (130 kph) on
Reach: 25,016,482

How Dorian could affect Maryland, Virginia beaches
WTOP.com - September 7, 2019

1 hurricane, Dorian remains a dangerous storm, especially for Southern Maryland and the Eastern Shore areas. While the center of Dorian is
Reach: 2,510,870

Hurricane Dorian swamps North Carolina’s Outer Banks, moves on
Miami Herald - September 6, 2019

for victims and survivors in the Bahamas continued, five days after Dorian devastated the Caribbean island nation with 185-mph winds that
Reach: 6,967,286

Dorian’s deluge: Carolinas batten down for battering

Saving Seafood - September 6, 2019

. Fishermen throughout the Carolinas were busy removing gear from the water as Dorian beat down on the Bahamas over the weekend. Read
the

Reach: 2,024

Maryland eyes Dorian for coastal flooding, rip current risks

The Baltimore Sun - September 6, 2019

night through Tuesday afternoon; Dorian was a category 5 hurricane for around 15 of those hours and gradually weakened. Dorian reached
Cape

Reach: 3,695,631

Whoa, baby! Is Hurricane Dorian behind 14 births in Brevard hospitals?
Florida Today - September 6, 2019

is ittrue? The National Weather Service in Melbourne said Brevard County saw a "significant" drop in pressure ahead of Dorian, reaching a
Reach: 405,453

Hurricane Dorian hits Outer Banks: How mid-Atlantic tourist spots are being affected
USAToday - September 6, 2019

Hurricane Dorian howled over North Carolina's Outer Banks on Friday, lashing the low-lying barrier islands as a weakened Category 1
Reach: 53,339,168

Here’s a look at the damage so far as Hurricane Dorian moves up the NC coast
Miami Herald - September 6, 2019

of rain fell in nearby Wilmington on Thursday, the National Weather Service reports. Dorian also left tens of thousands of people in coastal
Reach: 6,967,286

Dorian to lash eastern N.C. and southeast Va., New England before finally zipping away
SFGate - September 6,2019

coastline. Dorian has
Reach: 23,493,749

Watch forecasters launch weather balloons into Dorian from the North Carolina coast
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Miami Herald - September 6, 2019

Newport NC National Weather Service launches weather balloons into Hurricane Dorian
Reach: 6,967,286

Rain and high winds headed for the Cape and Islands as Dorian travels north
The Boston Globe - September 6,2019

and adjacent waters as of Friday morning, according to the National Weather Service. The heaviest rainfall is expected to arrive on Friday
Reach: 4,318,824

NWS

2,200 lightning strikes electrify western Washington skies Saturday night, NWS says
The Sacramento Bee - September 8, 2019

with light Saturday evening as 2,200 lightning strikes hitin a five-hour span, the National Weather Service reports. That works out to 440
Reach: 2,324,814

Is the European model for tracking hurricanes like Dorian better than NOAA’'s American model? Should you care?
Tampa Bay Times - September 6, 2019

America, we have free access to all the data that National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration offers. The European community charges up
Reach: 2,097,563

How Certain Is The Cone Of Uncertainty?
WLRN - September 6, 2019

of the stronger hurricanes," said Dignon. The National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration or NOAA predicted 10 to 17 named storms this
Reach: 143,817

NESDIS

Saline farming: Unlocking new opportunities for food through an innovative response to climate change
Food Navigator - September 6, 2019

agricultural soils in coastal areas saltier. According to the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, which uses satellites to
Reach: 96,315

OAR

The Climate Investment That Promises 400 Percent Returns
Forbes - September 9, 2019

on flood, hurricane, and storm surge,” Polwarty said in a webinar hosted by NOAA. “Every $1 provides about $7 if we improve our codes within
Reach: 63,689,445

Climate Change Will First Benefit, Then Hurt Loggerhead Sea Turtles
Forbes - September 8, 2019

will need to adapt quickly to survive the long-term predicted impacts of climate change. “Sea turtles have been around for a long time and
Reach: 63,689,445

Marine heatwave hits Pacific, raising fears of a new hot 'blob’
The Guardian - September 8,2019

there’s a simple link between persistence of this weather pattern and longer-term climate change,” Mantua added. “There might be. It’s still
Reach: 87,719,547

Special report: Why a warming planet may mean more Dorian-like storms
SouthCoastToday.com - September 7, 2019

has occurred in the ocean, according to NOAA. Studies by the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change predict an increase in mean global
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Reach: 141,873

A List Of The 'Underloved' Sustainable Seafood We Should Be Eating
The Huffington Post - September 6, 2019

the 2018 NOAA Fisheries report, the number of overfished species has increased — not only because of overfishing, but also climate change,
Reach: 1,472,339

NMFS

Sea Turtles For Swordfish? Feds May Lift Cap On Endangered Species
Honolulu Civil Beat - September 9, 2019

restrictions are consistent with a new biological opinion by NOAA's National Marine Fisheries Service. The idea is to steer fishermen away
Reach: 254,986

FishOn: NOAA mum on Maine defection
GloucesterTimes.com - September 8,2019

? NOAA Fisheries wants you NOAA Fisheries is accepting applications for those companies interested in providing sector at-sea monitoring
Reach: 42,707

'Their fate is our shared responsibility’
Cape Cod Times - September 7, 2019

, he said. The state intends to present a plan to the National Marine Fisheries Service in October, he said. In the pact hammered out at an
Reach: 202,400

Hurricane Dorian Update: Stranded North Carolinians take stock of Dorian's damage
ABC7 Eyewitness News - September 7, 2019

flies into the eye of Hurricane Dorian EMBED More News Videos Raw video: NOAA plane flies into eye of Hurricane Dorian The U.S. Coast
Reach: 1,575,114

Is 'The Blob' Back? Latest Marine Heat Wave Could Pose New Risks To Sea Life
News 88.9 KNPR - September 6,2019

"the second largest marine heatwave that we have seen since 1981," when NOAA first began collecting satellite data. "The only thing that's
Reach: 64,870

A List Of The 'Underloved' Sustainable Seafood We Should Be Eating
The Huffington Post - September 6,2019

, disease and habitat degradation. While convenient tools like the Monterey Bay Aquarium Seafood Watch app can help seafood lovers
consume
Reach: 1,472,339

NOS

Fast Facts: What is Geodesy?
The Maritime Executive - September 7, 2019

sea level, but this exists over the whole globe, not just over the oceans. Article and diagram courtesy of NOAA's National Ocean Service.
Reach: 262,188

Special report: Why a warming planet may mean more Dorian-like storms

SouthCoastToday.com - September 7, 2019

results about global warming and hurricanes. In summary, it says sea level rise, “which very likely has a substantial human contribution,”
Reach: 141,873

Diving for Crab Pots: US Army dive team helps clean up Gastineau Channel
Juneau Empire - September 6,2019
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100 feet of water in Gastineau Channel for the Douglas Indian Association/NOAA Marine Debris Project on Thursday, Sept. 5, 2019. The project
Reach: 71,467

Vern Buchanan: NOAA Sending Almost $2 Million to Mote Marine to Combat Red Tide
Florida Daily - September 6,2019

to Florida to help fight red tide. Buchanan said the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) is has awarded more than $1.9
Reach: 18,089

Hurricane Dorian causes onshore oil spill in Bahamas

Inhabitat - September 6,2019

Bahamas, the health minister said. More deaths are expected to be announced. Via Reuters, NBC News and The Weather Channel Image via
NOAA

Reach: 1,037,535

Harmful Algal Blooms and Dangerous Toxins Identified by LA Testing

WebWire - September 6,2019

and the economy. In fact, the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) reported that although human ilinesses caused by
HABs

Reach: 39,818

Dorian Takes A Swipe at Beach Replenishment Projects

Scientific American - September 6, 2019

eater.” According to the National Beach Nourishment Database maintained by NOAA and the American Shore and Beach Preservation
Association,

Reach: 6,981,508

Staying ahead of Hurricane Dorian with geo-information
EE Publishers - September 6, 2019

. The sensors are gathering information used by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) and by emergency managers to
Reach: 42,894

OMAO

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
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